

Menu

< [Overseas qualification recognition \(https://desbt.qld.gov.au/training/training-careers/osqrecognition\)](https://desbt.qld.gov.au/training/training-careers/osqrecognition)

## List of professional associations

Contact these professional associations for occupational and skills assessment information.

### Accountant

#### Certified Practising Accountants of Australia (CPAA)

Qualifications Assessment Unit CPA Australia  
GPO Box 2820  
Civic Square  
MELBOURNE VIC 3001

**Phone:** [1300 737 373 \(tel:1300737373\)](tel:1300737373)

**Email:** [mais.assessment@cpaaustralia.com.au \(mailto:mais.assessment@cpaaustralia.com.au\)](mailto:mais.assessment@cpaaustralia.com.au)

**Web:** [CPA Australia \(https://www.cpaaustralia.com.au/\)](https://www.cpaaustralia.com.au/)

#### Queensland office

Level 29, 10 Eagle Street  
BRISBANE QLD 4000  
GPO Box 1161  
BRISBANE QLD 4001

#### Chartered Accountants Australia and New Zealand (CA ANZ)

Qualifications Assessment Section  
GPO Box 9985  
SYDNEY NSW 2001

**Phone:** [1300 137 322 \(tel:1300137322\)](tel:1300137322)

**Email:** [service@charteredaccountantsanz.com \(mailto:service@charteredaccountantsanz.com\)](mailto:service@charteredaccountantsanz.com)

**Web:** [Chartered Accountants Australia and New Zealand \(https://www.charteredaccountantsanz.com/\)](https://www.charteredaccountantsanz.com/)

#### Queensland office

Level 13, Waterfront Place  
1 Eagle Street  
BRISBANE QLD 4000  
GPO Box 9985  
BRISBANE QLD 4001

**Phone:** [\(07\) 3233 6500 \(tel:+61732336500\)](tel:+61732336500)

#### Institute of Public Accountants (IPA)

GPO Box 1637  
MELBOURNE VIC 3001

**Phone:** [\(03\) 8665 3100 \(tel:+61386653100\)](tel:+61386653100)

**Email:** [migration@publicaccountants.org.au \(mailto:migration@publicaccountants.org.au\)](mailto:migration@publicaccountants.org.au)

**Web:** [Institute of Public Accountants \(https://www.publicaccountants.org.au/\)](https://www.publicaccountants.org.au/)

#### Queensland office

Level 11/300 Queen Street  
BRISBANE QLD 4000  
GPO Box 2578  
BRISBANE QLD 4001

**Phone:** (07) 3034 0900 (tel:+61730340900)

**Email:** [gldivn@publicaccountants.org.au](mailto:gldivn@publicaccountants.org.au) (mailto:gldivn@publicaccountants.org.au)

## Architect

Architects Accreditation Council of Australia (ACA)

PO Box A2575

SYDNEY SOUTH NSW 1235

**Phone:** (02) 8042 8930 (tel:+61280428930)

**Email:** [mail@aca.org.au](mailto:mail@aca.org.au) (mailto:mail@aca.org.au)

**Web:** [Architects Accreditation Council of Australia](https://aca.org.au/) (https://aca.org.au/)

## Aviation

Civil Aviation Safety Authority (CASA)

GPO Box 2005

CANBERRA ACT 2601

**Phone:** 13 17 57 (tel:131757)

**Email:** [applications@casa.gov.au](mailto:applications@casa.gov.au) (mailto:applications@casa.gov.au)

**Web:** [Civil Aviation Safety Authority](https://www.casa.gov.au/) (https://www.casa.gov.au/)

## Bus and Coach Drivers

Bus and Coach Drivers Association Incorporated

1024 Ann Street

FORTITUDE VALLEY QLD 4006

**Phone:** (07) 3497 5071 (tel:+61734975071)

**Email:** [hotline@iwua.asn.au](mailto:hotline@iwua.asn.au) (mailto:hotline@iwua.asn.au)

**Web:** [www.iwua.redunion.com.au/pdaa-iwua-merger](https://www.iwua.redunion.com.au/pdaa-iwua-merger) (https://iwua.redunion.com.au/pdaa-iwua-merger)

## Childcare Worker

Australian Children's Education & Care Quality Authority (ACECQA)

PO Box A292

SYDNEY NSW 1235

**Phone:** 1300 422 327 (tel:1300422327)

**Email:** [enquiries@acecqa.gov.au](mailto:enquiries@acecqa.gov.au) (mailto:enquiries@acecqa.gov.au)

**Web:** [Australian Children's Education & Care Quality Authority](https://www.acecqa.gov.au/) (https://www.acecqa.gov.au/)

Early Childhood Education and Care (Queensland Department of Education)

PO Box 15033

CITY EAST QLD 4002

**Phone:** 13 74 68 (tel:137468)

**Email:** [ecec@qed.qld.gov.au](mailto:ecec@qed.qld.gov.au) (mailto:ecec@qed.qld.gov.au)

**Web:** [Early Childhood Education and Care](https://earlychildhood.qld.gov.au/) (https://earlychildhood.qld.gov.au/)

## Chinese Medicine Practitioner

Chinese Medicine Board of Australia (CMBA)

AHPRA

GPO Box 9958

MELBOURNE VIC 3001

**Phone:** 1300 419 495 (tel:1300419495)

**Web:** [Chinese Medicine Board of Australia](https://www.chinesemedicineboard.gov.au/) (https://www.chinesemedicineboard.gov.au/)

## Chiropractic

Council on Chiropractic Education Australasia (CCEA)

GPO Box 622

CANBERRA ACT 2601

**Phone:** (02) 6100 6264 (tel:+61261006264)

**Email:** [ccea.assessments@iasolutions.org.au](mailto:ccea.assessments@iasolutions.org.au) (mailto:ccea.assessments@iasolutions.org.au)

**Web:** [Council on Chiropractic Education Australasia](https://www.ccea.com.au/) (https://www.ccea.com.au/)

## Chiropractic Board

AHPRA  
GPO Box 9958  
MELBOURNE VIC 3001

**Phone:** [1300 419 495 \(tel:1300419495\)](tel:1300419495)

**Web:** [Chiropractic Board \(https://www.ahpra.gov.au/\)](https://www.ahpra.gov.au/)

## Community workers

### Community Work Australia

PO Box 42  
Flinders Lane Post Office  
MELBOURNE VIC 8009

**Phone:** [\(03\) 9642 5166 \(tel:+61396425166\)](tel:+61396425166)

**Email:** [assessments@acwa.org.au \(mailto:assessments@acwa.org.au\)](mailto:assessments@acwa.org.au)

**Web:** [Community Work Australia \(https://communitywork.org.au/\)](https://communitywork.org.au/)

## Computing professionals

### Australian Computer Society (ACS)

PO Box Q534  
Queen Victoria Building  
SYDNEY NSW 1230

**Phone:** [\(02\) 9299 3666 \(tel:+61292993666\)](tel:+61292993666)

**Email:** [assessment@acs.org.au \(mailto:assessment@acs.org.au\)](mailto:assessment@acs.org.au)

**Web:** [Australian Computer Society \(https://www.acs.org.au/\)](https://www.acs.org.au/)

## Building and construction

### Queensland Building and Construction Commission (QBCC)

GPO Box 5099  
BRISBANE QLD 4001

**Phone:** [13 93 33 \(tel:139333\)](tel:139333)

**Web:** [Queensland Building and Construction Commission \(https://www.qbcc.qld.gov.au/\)](https://www.qbcc.qld.gov.au/)

## Dentistry

### Australian Dental Council (ADC)

PO Box 13278  
LAW COURTS VIC 8010

**Phone:** [\(03\) 9657 1777 \(tel:+61396571777\)](tel:+61396571777)

**Email:** [info@adc.org.au \(mailto:info@adc.org.au\)](mailto:info@adc.org.au)

**Web:** [Australian Dental Council \(https://adc.org.au/\)](https://adc.org.au/)

## Dental Board

AHPRA  
GPO Box 9958  
MELBOURNE VIC 3001

**Phone:** [1300 419 495 \(tel:1300419495\)](tel:1300419495)

**Web:** [Dental Board \(https://www.ahpra.gov.au/\)](https://www.ahpra.gov.au/)

## Dietitians

### Dietitians Australia

PO Box 2087  
WODEN ACT 2606

**Phone:** [\(02\) 6189 1200 \(tel:+61261635200\)](tel:+61261635200) or [1800 812 942 \(tel:1800812942\)](tel:1800812942)

**Email:** [info@dietitiansaustralia.org.au \(mailto:info@dietitiansaustralia.org.au\)](mailto:info@dietitiansaustralia.org.au)

**Web:** [Dietitians Australia \(https://dietitiansaustralia.org.au/\)](https://dietitiansaustralia.org.au/)

## Electrical industry

Workplace Health and Safety / Electrical Safety Office

PO Box 69  
BRISBANE QLD 4001

**Phone:** [1300 362 128 \(tel:1300362128\)](tel:1300362128)

**Web:** [WorkSafe: Electrical licences \(https://www.worksafe.qld.gov.au/licensing-and-registrations/electrical-licences\)](https://www.worksafe.qld.gov.au/licensing-and-registrations/electrical-licences)

## Engineers

Engineers Australia

Engineering House  
11 National Circuit  
BARTON ACT 2600

**Phone:** [\(02\) 6270 6555 \(tel:+61262706555\)](tel:0262706555) or [1300 653 113 \(tel:1300653113\)](tel:1300653113)

**Email:** [memberservices@engineersaustralia.org.au \(mailto:memberservices@engineersaustralia.org.au\)](mailto:memberservices@engineersaustralia.org.au)

**Web:** [Engineers Australia \(https://www.engineersaustralia.org.au/\)](https://www.engineersaustralia.org.au/)

### Queensland office

Level 9  
340 Adelaide Street  
BRISBANE QLD 4000

**Email:** [qld@engineersaustralia.org.au \(mailto:qld@engineersaustralia.org.au\)](mailto:qld@engineersaustralia.org.au)

## Legal practitioners

Legal Practitioners Admissions Board

GPO Box 1785  
BRISBANE QLD 4001

**Email:** [admissions@qls.com.au \(mailto:admissions@qls.com.au\)](mailto:admissions@qls.com.au)

**Web:** [Legal Practitioners Admissions Board \(https://www.qls.com.au/Legal-Practitioners-Admissions-Board\)](https://www.qls.com.au/Legal-Practitioners-Admissions-Board)

## Management Professional

Institute of Managers and Leaders (IML)

GPO Box 2229  
BRISBANE QLD 4000

**Phone:** [1300 661 061 \(tel:1300661061\)](tel:1300661061)

**Email:** [migration@managersandleaders.com.au \(mailto:migration@managersandleaders.com.au\)](mailto:migration@managersandleaders.com.au)

**Web:** [Institute of Managers and Leaders \(https://managersandleaders.com.au/\)](https://managersandleaders.com.au/)

## Massage Therapist

Massage and Myotherapy Australia

Level 8, 53 Queen Street  
MELBOURNE VIC 3000

**Phone:** [\(03\) 9602 7300 \(tel:+61396027300\)](tel:0396027300)

**Web:** [Massage and Myotherapy Australia \(https://www.massagemyotherapy.com.au/Home\)](https://www.massagemyotherapy.com.au/Home)

## Medical Practitioner

Medical Board of Australia (MBA)

AHPRA  
GPO Box 9958  
MELBOURNE VIC 3001

**Phone:** [1300 419 495 \(tel:1300419495\)](tel:1300419495)

**Web:** [Medical Board of Australia \(https://www.ahpra.gov.au/\)](https://www.ahpra.gov.au/)

## Medical Scientist

Australian Institute of Medical Scientists (AIMS)

PO Box 1911  
MILTON QLD 4064

**Phone:** (07) 3876 2988 (tel:+61738762988)  
**Email:** [contact@aims.org.au](mailto:contact@aims.org.au) (mailto:contact@aims.org.au)  
**Web:** [Australian Institute of Medical Scientists \(https://www.aims.org.au/\)](https://www.aims.org.au/)

## Nuclear Medicine

Australian and New Zealand Society of Nuclear Medicine (ANZSNM)  
ANZSNM Accreditation Board  
PO Box 6178  
VERMONT SOUTH VIC 3133

**Phone:** [1300 330 402](tel:1300330402) (tel:1300330402)  
**Email:** [secretariat@anzsnm.org.au](mailto:secretariat@anzsnm.org.au) (mailto:secretariat@anzsnm.org.au)  
**Web:** [Australian and New Zealand Society of Nuclear Medicine \(https://www.anzsnm.org.au/\)](https://www.anzsnm.org.au/)

## Medical Radiation Practice Board

AHPRA  
GPO Box 9958  
MELBOURNE VIC 3001

**Phone:** [1300 419 495](tel:1300419495) (tel:1300419495)  
**Web:** [Medical Radiation Practice Board \(https://www.ahpra.gov.au/\)](https://www.ahpra.gov.au/)

## Nursing and Midwifery

Nursing and Midwifery Board of Australia (NMBA)  
AHPRA  
GPO Box 9958  
MELBOURNE VIC 3001

**Phone:** [1300 419 495](tel:1300419495) (tel:1300419495)  
**Web:** [Nursing and Midwifery Board \(https://www.ahpra.gov.au/\)](https://www.ahpra.gov.au/)

## Occupational Therapist

Occupational Therapy Board of Australia  
AHPRA  
GPO Box 9958  
MELBOURNE VIC 3001

**Phone:** [1300 419 495](tel:1300419495) (tel:1300419495)  
**Web:** [Occupational Therapy Board of Australia \(https://www.ahpra.gov.au/\)](https://www.ahpra.gov.au/)

## Optometrist

Optometry Council of Australia and New Zealand (OCANZ)  
PO Box 16179  
COLLINS STREET VIC 8007

**Phone:** (03) 9670 3173 (tel:+61396703173)  
**Email:** [enquiries@ocanz.org](mailto:enquiries@ocanz.org) (mailto:enquiries@ocanz.org)  
**Web:** [Optometry Council of Australia and New Zealand \(https://www.ocanz.org/\)](https://www.ocanz.org/)

## Optometry Board

AHPRA  
GPO Box 9958  
MELBOURNE VIC 3001

**Phone:** [1300 419 495](tel:1300419495) (tel:1300419495)  
**Web:** [Optometry Board \(https://www.ahpra.gov.au/\)](https://www.ahpra.gov.au/)

## Osteopathist

Australian Osteopathic Accreditation Council (AOAC)  
GPO Box 400  
CANBERRA CITY ACT 2601

**Phone:** (02) 6274 9190 (tel:+61762749190)  
**Email:** [gsa@osteopathiccouncil.org.au](mailto:gsa@osteopathiccouncil.org.au) (mailto:gsa@osteopathiccouncil.org.au)  
**Web:** [Australian Osteopathic Accreditation Council \(https://osteopathiccouncil.org.au/\)](https://osteopathiccouncil.org.au/)

## Osteopathy Board

AHPRA  
GPO Box 9958  
MELBOURNE VIC 3001

**Phone:** [1300 419 495 \(tel:1300419495\)](tel:1300419495)

**Web:** [Osteopathy Board \(https://www.ahpra.gov.au/\)](https://www.ahpra.gov.au/)

## Paramedicine Board

AHPRA  
GPO Box 9958  
MELBOURNE VIC 3001

**Phone:** [1300 419 495 \(tel:1300419495\)](tel:1300419495)

**Web:** [Paramedicine Board \(https://www.ahpra.gov.au/\)](https://www.ahpra.gov.au/)

## Pharmacist

### Australian Pharmacy Council

Level 1, 15 Lancaster Place  
CANBERRA AIRPORT ACT 2609

**Phone:** [\(02\) 6188 4288 \(tel:+61261884288\)](tel:+61261884288)

**Email:** [assessments@pharmacycouncil.org.au \(mailto:assessments@pharmacycouncil.org.au\)](mailto:assessments@pharmacycouncil.org.au)

**Web:** [Australian Pharmacy Council \(https://www.pharmacycouncil.org.au/\)](https://www.pharmacycouncil.org.au/)

## Pharmacy Board

AHPRA  
GPO Box 9958  
MELBOURNE VIC 3001

**Phone:** [1300 419 495 \(tel:1300419495\)](tel:1300419495)

**Web:** [Pharmacy Board \(https://www.ahpra.gov.au/\)](https://www.ahpra.gov.au/)

## Psychologist

### Australian Psychological Society (APS)

PO Box 38  
Flinders Lane Post Office  
MELBOURNE VIC 8009

**Phone:** [\(03\) 8662 3300 \(tel:+61386623300\)](tel:+61386623300) or [1800 333 497 \(tel:1800333497\)](tel:1800333497)

**Email:** [contactus@psychology.org.au \(mailto:contactus@psychology.org.au\)](mailto:contactus@psychology.org.au)

**Web:** [Australian Psychological Society \(https://psychology.org.au/\)](https://psychology.org.au/)

## Psychology Board

AHPRA  
GPO Box 9958  
MELBOURNE VIC 3001

**Phone:** [1300 419 495 \(tel:1300419495\)](tel:1300419495)

**Web:** [Psychology Board \(https://www.ahpra.gov.au/\)](https://www.ahpra.gov.au/)

## Physiotherapist

### Australian Physiotherapy Council (APC)

PO Box 3070  
BURLEY NORTH VIC 3121

**Phone:** [1300 528 003 \(tel:1300528003\)](tel:1300528003)

**Email:** [enquiries@physiocouncil.com.au \(mailto:enquiries@physiocouncil.com.au\)](mailto:enquiries@physiocouncil.com.au)

**Web:** [Australian Physiotherapy Council \(https://physiocouncil.com.au/\)](https://physiocouncil.com.au/)

## Physiotherapy Board

AHPRA  
GPO Box 9958  
MELBOURNE VIC 3001

**Phone:** [1300 419 495 \(tel:1300419495\)](tel:1300419495)

**Web:** [Physiotherapy Board \(https://www.ahpra.gov.au/\)](https://www.ahpra.gov.au/)

## Podiatrist

Podiatry Board

AHPRA

GPO Box 9958

MELBOURNE VIC 3001

**Phone:** [1300 419 495 \(tel:1300419495\)](tel:1300419495)

**Web:** [Podiatry Board \(https://www.podiatryboard.gov.au/\)](https://www.podiatryboard.gov.au/)

## Quantity Surveyor

Australian Institute of Quantity Surveyors (AIQS)

Suite 303, Level 3, 70 Pitt Street

SYDNEY NSW 2000

**Phone:** [\(02\) 8234 4000 \(tel:+61282344000\)](tel:+61282344000)

**Email:** [skilledmigration@aiqs.com.au \(mailto:skilledmigration@aiqs.com.au\)](mailto:skilledmigration@aiqs.com.au)

**Web:** [Australian Institute of Quality Surveyors \(https://www.aiqs.com.au/\)](https://www.aiqs.com.au/)

## Radiographer

Australian Society of Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy (ASMIRT)

PO Box 16234

Collins Street West

MELBOURNE VIC 8007

**Phone:** [\(03\) 9419 3336 \(tel:+61394193336\)](tel:+61394193336)

**Email:** [info@asmirt.org \(mailto:info@asmirt.org\)](mailto:info@asmirt.org)

**Web:** [Australian Society of Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy \(https://asmirt.org/\)](https://asmirt.org/)

## Secondary School Qualification Assessment

Queensland Curriculum & Assessment Authority (QCAA)

Level 7, 154 Melbourne Street

SOUTH BRISBANE QLD 4101

PO Box 307

SPRING HILL QLD 4004

**Phone:** [\(07\) 3864 0299 \(tel:+61738640299\)](tel:+61738640299)

**Email:** [equivalency@qcaa.qld.edu.au \(mailto:equivalency@qcaa.qld.edu.au\)](mailto:equivalency@qcaa.qld.edu.au)

**Web:** [Queensland Curriculum & Assessment Authority \(https://www.qcaa.qld.edu.au/\)](https://www.qcaa.qld.edu.au/)

## Shipping Personnel

Australian Maritime Safety Authority (AMSA)

GPO Box 2181

CANBERRA ACT 2601

**Phone:** [1800 627 484 \(tel:1800627484\)](tel:1800627484)

**Email:** [maritime.qualifications@amsa.gov.au \(mailto:maritime.qualifications@amsa.gov.au\)](mailto:maritime.qualifications@amsa.gov.au)

**Web:** [Australian Maritime Safety Authority \(https://www.amsa.gov.au/\)](https://www.amsa.gov.au/)

## Social Worker

Australian Association of Social Workers (AASW)

AASW IQA Program

PO Box 2008

ROYAL MELBOURNE HOSPITAL VIC 3050

**Phone:** [1800 630 124 \(tel:1800630124\)](tel:1800630124)

**Email:** [aaswqa@aasw.asn.au \(mailto:aaswqa@aasw.asn.au\)](mailto:aaswqa@aasw.asn.au)

**Web:** [Australian Association of Social Workers \(https://www.aasw.asn.au/\)](https://www.aasw.asn.au/)

## Speech Pathologist

### Speech Pathology Australia

Level 1, 114 William Street  
MELBOURNE VIC 3000

**Phone:** [\(03\) 9642 4899](tel:(03)96424899) (tel:+61396424899) or [1300 368 835](tel:1300368835) (tel:1300368835)

**Email:** [office@speechpathologyaustralia.org.au](mailto:office@speechpathologyaustralia.org.au) (mailto:office@speechpathologyaustralia.org.au)

**Web:** [Speech Pathology Australia](https://www.speechpathologyaustralia.org.au/) (https://www.speechpathologyaustralia.org.au/)

## Surveyor

### Geospatial Council of Australia

PO Box 307  
DEAKIN WEST ACT 2600

**Phone:** [\(02\) 6282 2282](tel:(02)62822282) (tel:+61262822282)

**Email:** [migration@geospatialcouncil.org.au](mailto:migration@geospatialcouncil.org.au) (mailto:migration@geospatialcouncil.org.au)

**Web:** [Geospatial Council of Australia](https://geospatialcouncil.org.au/) (https://geospatialcouncil.org.au/)

## TAFE Queensland

Multiple campuses

**Phone:** [1300 308 233](tel:1300308233) (tel:1300308233)

**Web:** [TAFE Queensland](https://tafeqld.edu.au/courses/ways-to-study/recognition-of-prior-learning) (https://tafeqld.edu.au/courses/ways-to-study/recognition-of-prior-learning)

## Teacher

### Queensland College of Teachers

Level 5, 601 Coronation Drive  
TOOWONG QLD 4066  
GPO Box 702  
BRISBANE QLD 4001

**Phone:** [\(07\) 3377 4777](tel:(07)33774777) (tel:+61733774777)

**Web:** [Queensland College of Teachers](https://www.qct.edu.au/) (https://www.qct.edu.au/)

## Trades Recognition

### Trades Recognition Australia (TRA)

GPO Box 3022  
CANBERRA ACT 2601

**Phone:** [1300 360 992](tel:1300360992) (tel:1300360992)

**Web:** [Trades Recognition Australia](https://www.tradesrecognitionaustralia.gov.au/) (https://www.tradesrecognitionaustralia.gov.au/)

## Traditional Medicine Practitioner

### Australian Traditional Medicine Society

Suite 12, 27 Bank Street  
MEADOWBANK NSW 2114

**Phone:** [1800 456 855](tel:1800456855) (tel:1800456855)

**Email:** [info@atms.com.au](mailto:info@atms.com.au) (mailto:info@atms.com.au)

**Web:** [Australian Traditional Medicine Society](https://www.atms.com.au/) (https://www.atms.com.au/)

## Valuer

### Valuers Registration Board of Queensland

Level 15, 100 Edward Street  
BRISBANE QLD 4000  
PO Box 15877  
CITY EAST QLD 4002

**Phone:** [\(07\) 3221 3892](tel:(07)32213892) (tel:+61732213892)

**Web:** [Valuers Registration Board of Queensland](https://vrbq.qld.gov.au/) (https://vrbq.qld.gov.au/)

# Veterinarian

Australasian Veterinary Boards Council Inc (AVBC)

Level 8, 470 Collins Street  
MELBOURNE VIC 3000

**Phone:** [\(03\) 9620 7844](tel:(03)96207844) (tel:+61396207844)

**Email:** [nve@avbc.asn.au](mailto:nve@avbc.asn.au) (mailto:nve@avbc.asn.au)

**Web:** [Australasian Veterinary Boards Council](https://avbc.asn.au/) (https://avbc.asn.au/)

Last updated 28 September 2023



## Training contacts

### Training

Telephone [1300 369 935](tel:1300369935) (tel:1300369935)

[Contact Training](https://desbt.qld.gov.au/contact-us) (https://desbt.qld.gov.au/contact-us)

### Apprenticeships Info

Telephone [1800 210 210](tel:1800210210) (tel:1800210210)

[Contact Apprenticeships Info](https://desbt.qld.gov.au/contact-us) (https://desbt.qld.gov.au/contact-us)

### Queensland Training Ombudsman

Telephone [1800 773 048](tel:1800773048) (tel:1800773048)

[Contact the Training Ombudsman](https://trainingombudsman.qld.gov.au/contact/) (https://trainingombudsman.qld.gov.au/contact/)



<https://www.facebook.com/skillsforqld>



<https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCap30iZpq88qX7vMf-Jap9w/>



<https://au.linkedin.com/company/department-of-trade-employment-and-training>



[Feedback](mailto:feedback@desbt.qld.gov.au?subject=Feedback%20on%20the%20DTET%20website) (mailto:feedback@desbt.qld.gov.au?subject=Feedback%20on%20the%20DTET%20website)

Training enquiries [1300 369 935](tel:1300369935) (tel:1300369935)

Follow us [f](#) [in](#) [▶](#) [@](#) (https://desbt.qld.gov.au/contact-us/follow)

## Cultural acknowledgement

We pay our respects to the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander ancestors of this land, their spirits and their legacy. The foundations laid by these ancestors—our First Nations peoples—give strength, inspiration and courage to current and future generations towards creating a better Queensland.

[Help](http://www.qld.gov.au/help/) (http://www.qld.gov.au/help/) [Copyright](http://www.qld.gov.au/legal/copyright/) (http://www.qld.gov.au/legal/copyright/) [Disclaimer](http://www.qld.gov.au/legal/disclaimer/) (http://www.qld.gov.au/legal/disclaimer/)

[Privacy](http://www.qld.gov.au/legal/privacy/) (http://www.qld.gov.au/legal/privacy/) [Right to information](https://desbt.qld.gov.au/about-us/right-to-information) (https://desbt.qld.gov.au/about-us/right-to-information)

[Accessibility](http://www.qld.gov.au/help/access/) (http://www.qld.gov.au/help/access/) [Jobs in Queensland Government](http://www.smartjobs.qld.gov.au/) (http://www.smartjobs.qld.gov.au/)

[Other languages](https://www.qld.gov.au/help/languages) (https://www.qld.gov.au/help/languages) [Queensland Government](http://www.qld.gov.au/) (http://www.qld.gov.au/)